Boone County Purchasing

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: May 23, 2025
RE: Award of Contract C001007 from Cooperative Contract 220105 —

Technology Solutions, Products & Services for Rave Software Suite
Subscription for the Boone County IT Department

Purchasing requests approval for the award of Contract CO01007 using cooperative
contract 220105 for Technology Solutions, Products and Services that the Interlocal
Purchasing Systems (TIPS) Region 8 cooperative has established with Rave Wireless,
Inc. doing business as Rave Mobile Safety for provision of Rave software used for 9-1-1
applications for the Boone County IT Department.

Rave software provides enhanced, instantaneous data to first responders on receipt of a
911 call from wireline, wireless, VoIP, etc. communication. It also provides a centralized
platform for critical communications and collaboration and integrates with Rave Alert for
sending citizen notifications.

The contract period is July 01, 2025 through June 30, 2030. The initial contract period
will cover the 60-month subscription term, but invoicing and payment will occur on an

annual basis.

Payment will reference 2708 — 911/Emergency IT Hardware & Software70100 —
Software Subscriptions: $18,050.00 for the first year of coverage.

/ip

c: Contract File
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